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From: ‘fred emery"

To:

Sent: Sun Jan 6 11:33

Subject: Fwd: Why no night visual impact?

First, congratulations on the exhaustive and meticulous work in the draft EIR/EIS. | have so far read only
the executive summary, and dipped into various other sections. However | have been through the entire
D visual impact section, and | can find no reference to the impact the red lights on top of the 160/140foot
towers will have on viewing of the desert sky at night.

If I am correct, and this has been overlooked can it please be included in the final version? Many thanks
Fred Emery
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*Please print. Your name, address, and comments become public information and may be released 1o interested parties if requested

Please either deposit this sheet at the sign-in table before you leave today, or fold, stamp, and mail. Insert
additional sheets if needed. Comments must be received by April 11, 2008. Comments may also be faxed to
the project hotline at (866) 711-3106 or emailed to sunrise@aspeneg.com.
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*Please print. Your name, address, and comments become public information and may be released to interested parties if requested.

Please either deposit this sheet at the sign-in table before you leave today, or fold, stamp, and mail. Insert
additional sheets if needed. Comments must be received by April 11, 2008. Comments may also be faxed to
the project hotline at (866) 711-3106 or emailed to sunrise@aspeneg.com.




